
From: Jim Albertini <ja@interpac.net> 
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 9:31 PM 
To: Snyder, Amy 
Subject: Re: RESENT WITH UPDATE: Meeting Summary of Feb 19 2015 

Meeting Between the US ARMY and the NRC and Meeting 
Annoucement for the follow-on Meeting with the Army 

 
Ms Snyder, 
I am interested in calling into the NRC/Army/citizen meeting.  Please provide me with the necessary 
information. 
Mahalo. 
jim Albertini 

On 3/19/2015 1:36 PM, Snyder, Amy wrote: 

RESENT WITH UPDATE: 
  
Hello, 
  

There has been a change to the agenda for the March 24, 2015 meeting 
between the Army and the NRC regarding adding the remaining sites that 
have depleted uranium from the Davy Crockett weapon system.  
 Specifically, the meeting agenda has been modified to start at 11:00 a.m. 
(eastern time) and end at 5:15 p.m. (eastern time).  Please note that the 
meeting announcement is updated to show the updated agenda.   
  
The Link is 
http://meetings.nrc.gov/pmns/mtg?do=details&Code=20150266 (need to 
click on ML number under related documents) or  there is a direct link to 
agenda at 
http://adamswebsearch2.nrc.gov/webSearch2/view?AccessionNumber=M
L15078A425.   
  
Please note that currently there is no licensing review or licensing action.  
This meeting is a pre-application submission meeting.  The meeting is not 
specific to the Hawaiian sites.  Topics that are related to the Hawaiian 
sites will begin at 1:30 p.m. (eastern time). 

  
Army draft documents (not official records) :  
View ADAMS P8 Properties ML15078A094 
Open ADAMS P8 Package (Draft Documents from Army Regarding March 24, 
2015 Meeting on Depleted Uranium from the Davy Crockett Weapon System) 

            These documents should be accessible to the public tomorrow (Friday, 
March 20). 
  

Please let me know if you want the toll free number to call in to this 
meeting-- as indicated in the meeting notice.   Some have requested this 
number already.  I will respond in a separate email to each of these 
individuals. 
  



Thank you for your interest in the NRC’s mission and Source Materials 
License SUC-1593.  If you have any questions regarding the meeting 
notice, please contact me. 

  
Thank you 
 
A 
  
Amy M. Snyder, Senior Project Manager 
Materials Decommissioning Branch 
Division of Decommissioning, Uranium Recovery,and Waste Programs 
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards 
301 415-6822 
  
  
Hello, 
  

I am the NRC Project Manager for the license that the NRC issued to the 
U.S. Army for depleted uranium from Davy Crocket spotting rounds.  I 
wanted to let you know that the NRC staff will hold a meeting on March 
24, 2015 from 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. (Eastern Time) about this license.  
The Army plans on submitting its application to add the remaining sites to 
be licensed.  The Army intends to address all of the sties, to include the 
Army’s Hawaiian installations, in its application.   
  
The meeting announcement information can be found at: 
 http://meetings.nrc.gov/pmns/mtg.  The public is invited to observe this 
meeting and will have one or more opportunities to communicate with the 
NRC after the business portion of the meeting but before the meeting is 
adjourned. If you are interested in calling in to this meeting via a toll-free 
teleconference, please contact me and I will provide you with the needed 
information.  

  
Thank you 
  

Amy 

  
Amy Snyder, Senior Project Manager 
Materials Decommissioning Branch (MDB) 
Division of Decommissioning, Uranium Recovery, and Waste Programs (DUWP) 
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards (NMSS) 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 
Washington, D.C.  20555 

  
 Office: (301) 415-6822 

7 Fax: (301) 415-5369 

 Mail Stop: T8-F5M 
 Location: T8-E06B 



 E-mail: amy.snyder@nrc.gov 
  

 
 
--  
Jim Albertini 
P.O. Box 489 
Ola'a (Kurtistown), Hawaii 96760 
Phone 808-966-7622 
email ja@interpac.net 
 
This communication may be unlawfully collected and stored by the National 
Security Agency (NSA) in secret. The parties to this email do not consent to 
the government retrieving or storing of this communication and any related 
metadata, as well as printing, copying, re-transmitting, disseminating, or 
otherwise using it. If you believe you have received this communication in 
error, please delete it immediately. 


